

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 12, 2015 9:47 AM  
**To:** hcroft@cityofflint.com  
**Cc:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Vendor Inquiries

Howard –

I anticipate that we will be receiving various inquiries from vendors that are interested in providing products or services to assist the City of Flint with water concerns. Since these contacts are more appropriately handled by the city, it is our intention to forward them City contact information so that they can connect with you directly.

As a reminder, you'll want to make sure that any products or devices being proposed for use are appropriately certified by NSF for drinking water use. The appropriate certification status should be established before any further consideration given.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
517-284-6543

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

**From:** Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, October 12, 2015 8:39 AM  
**To:** Gerald (Jed) Natzke  
**Cc:** Andy Leavitt; Marc Edwards; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Flint Mayor; donna.cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Henry, James; James Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jnikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Lane, Mike; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; schock.michael@epa.gov; Sean Kammer; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Warren Green; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Anthony Chubb; Kevin Keane  
**Subject:** Re: 3rd Quarter Water Report  
**Attachments:** Quarterly CCR -Test Results.docx

All,

In addition to the text, here is the single page of data that will accompany the mailer.  
 We can add any specific information that is requested.

We will be tracking all of the Flint River testing data prior to the switch and it will be available to this group.  
 We will work with Genesee County to obtain any water data that they have as well.

On Sun, Oct 11, 2015 at 5:57 PM, <gdn2@aol.com> wrote:

Hi Howard,

The thoughts that both Andy and Marc shared sound wise. I'm curious though as to whether the TAC could be privy to the actual results of the Flint City water testing prior to the switch and this years values? Also, it would seem prudent to obtain the present Detroit Water System testing if available as well?

Thank you,  
 Gerald Natzke DO

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org>  
**To:** Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>; Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>; Amy Hovey <Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>; Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>; Darren Lytle <lytle.darren@epa.gov>; Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>; donna.cole <donna.cole@genesys.org>; dykemal <dykemal@mich.gov>; George Krisztian (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov>; Gerald (Jed) Natzke <gdn2@aol.com>; James Henry <jhenry@gchd.us>; Jamie Gaskin <jgaskin@unitedwaygenesee.org>; Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>; jnikewright <jnikewright@yahoo.com>; JoAnne Herman <jherman@genesys.org>; John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwss.com>; Kirk Smith <ksmith@flint.org>; larry.koehler <larry.koehler@mcc.edu>; Laura Sullivan <dr.laura2@gmail.com>; Lawrence Reynolds <LawrenceR@mottchc.org>; Lawrence Reynolds <reynolds@mottchc.org>; Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>; Michael Wright <Wright.Michael@epa.gov>; Mike Lane <mjlane@umflint.edu>; Mike Prysby (DEQ) <prysbym@michigan.gov>; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>; Norb Birchmeier <nbirchm1@hurleymc.com>; Pete Levine <plevine@gcms.org>; Robert Bincsik <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>; rosejo <rosejo@msu.edu>; Russell Hudson <Russell.Hudson@mclaren.org>; Samir Matta <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>; schock.michael <schock.michael@epa.gov>; Sean Kammer <skammer@cityofflint.com>; Stephen Busch (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>; Warren Green <jwgreen@lan-inc.com>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>; Kevin Keane <KEVIN.KEANE@cmsenergy.com>  
**Sent:** Sat, Oct 10, 2015 12:09 pm  
**Subject:** Re: 3rd Quarter Water Report